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Ann Cole 

From: Mary Bane 

Sent: 
To: Tom Ballinger 
Cc: 

Monday, August 18,2008 2:23 PM 

Ryder Rudd; Bob Trapp; Shevie Brown; Martha Brown; Betty Ashby; Tim Devlin; William C. Garner; 
Roberta Bass; Lorena Holley; Larry Harris; Bridget Grimsley; Ann Cole; Michael Cooke; Mary Bane 

Subject: RE: Staff request to make oral modifications to Item #13, Docket Nos. 080203-El. 080245-El, and 
080246-El 

Approved. 

From: Tom Ballinger 
Sent: Monday, August 18,2008 2:13 PM 
To: Mary Bane 
Cc: Ryder Rudd; Bob Trapp; Shevie Brown; Martha Brown; Betty Ashby 
Subject: Staff request to make oral modifications to Item #13, Docket Nos. 080203-EI, 080245-EI, and 080246- 
E I  

Staff has identified some typos in the recommendation for Item # I3  scheduled for the August 19,2008 Agenda 
Conference which is currently cancelled. These typos do not affect the substance of the staffs recommendation 
and therefore, staff is requesting to make an oral modification at the September 4, 2008 Agenda Conference. 
The corrections are as follows: 

1) Delete "(18)" from "Rule 24-22.082(18)" on the following pages: 
Page 4, second paragraph, 
Page 7. top of page, 
Page 24, in recommendation statement and bottom of page, 
Page 25, last paragraph, 
Page 33, in recommendation statement and bottom of page, and 
Page 34, last paragraph. 

2) On page 33, Issue 17, delete the last sentence in the recommendation paragraph that reads "FPL should be 
required to annually report the budgeted vs. actual construction expenses for all three projects." This sentence 
relates to the recommendation in Issue 8. 

3) On page 41, Issue 24, delete the last sentence in the recommendation paragraph that reads "Costs in addition 
to those identified in this need determination proceeding should not be recoverable unless FPL can demonstrate 
that such costs were prudently incurred and due to extraordinary circumstances." This sentence relates to the 
recommendation contained in Issue 17. 

Please let me know if you approve of this request. 

Tom Ballinger 
US Engineer Specialist Supervisor 
Florida Public Service Commission 
(850) 413-6680 

8/18/2008 


